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MEMORANDUM 
 
 

 
October 30, 2024 
 

 
 

To:   Casey Brannon, Supervisor, District I 
   Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
   Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
   Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
   Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 
 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 
     County Engineer  
 

 
Re:   Request for Sole Source Purchase 
        Lee Tractor 
 
  
The Engineering Department requests permission to purchase a hydraulic thumb and a clean out bucket 
for a Case excavator.  Lee Tractor is the authorized dealer for Case in this area and is the sole source for 
these parts.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
CASEY BRANNON          TREY BAXTER         GERALD STEEN        KARL M. BANKS      PAUL GRIFFIN 
       District One                  District Two                District Three                District Four           District Five 



CASE Construction  
5729 Washington Ave, Racine, WI 53402 
Phone: 815-466-9311 
Email: sue.veselik@cnh.com 

October 24, 2024 

To Whom It May Concern, 

This is to inform you that Lee Tractor Company  Inc. is the sole source of CASE construction 
equipment and is the only authorized dealer for OEM sales, parts and service on CASE 
construction equipment in Madison, MS.   

Sincerely, 

Sue Veselik –  Network Development Administration & Controls 




